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From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:37 AM
To: Blaney, William
Cc: Jessie, Janelle
Subject: Exelon ESP Costs for 4Q10

Billy, 
 
I believe when we talked in early January, you informed me that the NRC was going through a conversion on its 
accounting systems and you did not have any estimate for what our 4Q10 (FY1Q11) costs would be. I need to provide an 
estimate of this cost as part of my January cost reporting since we show it as being paid in January. I understand we will 
not get the official invoice until February, and that is not a problem, but I need to at least provide some estimate by 
2/1/2011. 
 
Any information you can provide on this is appreciated. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Chris Kerr 
Exelon 
 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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